ANNOUNCEMENT

NYSSMA® Official
Announcement

TO: ALL NYSSMA*® Members

FROM: Dr. David Gaines, NYSSMA Executive Director
RE: NYSSMA’ Fees Update

DATE: June 2024

At the March 2024 NYSSMA® Executive Council Meeting at Latham, NY the following
NYSSMA'® fees structure was accepted and adopted by the NYSSMA® Executive Council:

NYSSMA’ Solo Festival Fees (effective March 1, 2025)

Level Type Fee
Level 1-4 Regular Solo $20
Level 5-6 Regular Solo $30
Level 1-4 Piano Solo $26
Level 5-6 Piano Solo $36
All-State $36

NYSSMA® Major Organization Festival Fees (effective March 1, 2025)

Level Fee

Level 1-3 $210
Level 4 $245
Level 5-6 $315

NYSSMA'’ School Participation Fees (effective July 1, 2025)

School Size Fee

1-250 $250

251 - 500 $500

501 - 1000 $750

1001 - 1500 $1000

1501 - 2500 $1250

2501 - 5000 $1500

5001 - 10,000 $1750

10,000 + $2000

NYSSMA® Winter Conference All-State Student Fees
Conference Year Registration Fee Housing Fee

2024 ($800 total)  $225 $575
2025 ($900 total)  $275 $625
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